Wilber Township—Iosco County Board of Trustees Meeting December 5, 2022 Proposed Minutes

<u>Call to Order:</u> Supervisor Mark Nunn called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Also present were Clerk Bob White, Treasurer Steve Ferguson, and Trustees Cheri Mioduch and Mary Pingot. Also present were Cemetery Sexton Deb Mioduch, Zoning Administrator Ron Phillips, and IT Dan Mioduch. There were no others present. The November 14, 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting minutes were approved as submitted.

Treasure's Report: Moved by White, seconded by Pingot to receive the Treasurer's Report for November. All aves, motion carried.

Commission: No Report Additions to the Agenda:

1st Public Comment Period: Individuals will be limited to five (5) minutes in which to address the Board

Opened at 7:01 and closed at 7:01

Committee/Commission Reports

Zoning Administrator/Ordinance Enforcement: One new permits and one new zoning/blight violation.

Planning Commission: next regular meeting is scheduled for December 8th at 8 am.

Cemetery: Cemetery closed to vehicular traffic until April 1, 2023

Assessor: Board of Review meets December 13, 2022 at 9 am. No appeals will be heard, only corrections of qualified and/or mutual errors.

New Business:

Supervisor Nunn moved to re-nominated Bob Golka and Frank Kassuba to serve on the Planning Commission. Seconded by White. All ayes, motion carried.

Supervisor Nunn moved to re-nominate Bob Golka, Larry Alda, Dan Mioduch and Kris Abbott to serve on the Zoning Board of Appeals. Seconded by White. All ayes, motion carried.

Supervisor Nunn moved to re-nominate Greg LaBounty and Heather Miller to the Assessing Board of Review. Seconded by White, motion carried.

No action was taken on the third Planning Commission member's expiring term (12-31-2022), nor on the third Board of Review member's expiring term (12-31-22)

Unfinished Business:

The clerk reviewed a FOIA Request received on November 14th from an individual in Troy, Michigan requesting a 'copy' of the tabulator tape from the November 8, 2022 General Election. There's no way to print a new tape, since the software has been removed and copies of tapes sealed for the Local Clerk, County Clerk, and Board of Canvassers. Our tape for the 641 voters in our township was 21 feet long, and had to be copied in about 10 inch sections. But because of a partial recount of some precincts for two of the proposals on the ballot, nothing can be released yet.

Correspondence:

Announcements: Clerk briefly discussed Senate Bill 1207 and our objections to it. It proposes to move the 2023 Presidential Primary from March to February.

Paying of the Bills: Moved by Pingot, seconded by C Mioduch, to pay the bills as presented. All ayes, motion carried.

2nd Public Comment Period: Individuals will be limited to five (5) minutes in which to address the Board

Opened at 7:40, closed at 7:40

Adjournment Moved by Pingot to adjourn at 7:40. Respectfully submitted,

•	·	•	
		/s/	
Robert '	White, C	lerk	